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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURE= i

for the

Eastern District of Virginia
United States of America
V.

Case No.1:13 CR 285 leMH)
Edward J. Snowden

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

o v o’ Sl v

[. the complainant in this case, state thal the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of o May 2013 in the county of Mot Applicable in the
District of Nol Applicable » the defendant(s) violated:
Code Secrion (Mfense Descrimtion
1B U.S.C. 641 Thefl of Government Property
18 U.S.C. 793(d) Unauthorized Communication of Mational Defense Information
18 U.S.C. 798(a)(3) Willful Communication of Classified Communicalions Inlelligence Information

an Unauthorized Person

This eriminal complaint is based on these facts:
See Attached Affidavit,

Venue is proper pursuant 1o 18 U1.5.C. 3238.

& Continued on the attached sheet
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Special Agent, Federal Bureau of investigation

Printed meaare aned 1ie

Sworn Lo before me and signed in my presence.
John F. Anderson
Date: 06/14/2013 __ United States Magistrate Judge

Jidge s signatiee

Hon. John F. Anderson, U.S. Magistrate Judge

City and state: Alexandria, VA
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